
 

 

 
 
 
 

January 24, 2011 
 
 
Re:     11ITB76429YB-TR, OPEN SYSTEMS HARDWARE MAINTENANCE 
 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
Bid (ITB).   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Terrence Reese, CPPB 
 
Terrence Reese, CPPB 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

11ITB76429YB-TR, OPEN SYSTEMS HARDWARE MAINTENANCE 
Addendum No. 1 
Page Two 
 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original ITB 
documents as noted below: 
 
 

The following questions were posed of the aforementioned ITB: 
 

 
1. Is there a previous contract for this equipment?  
 

Yes. 
 
2. Who is the vendor currently servicing the equipment?  
 

Solid Systems CAD Services-- Houston, TX 
 
3. What was the cost of the last year's contract and is this the same equipment as last year's 

contract? 
 
 $65,304 … there have been some additions and some deletions, so please refer to 

the current list of equipment.  
 
4. Is the contract available for viewing? 
 

Purchasing Department is the custodian of the contract, but the current contract is 
exactly like the template attached to the ITB. 

 
5. Is there a service history available? 
 
 There is not a service history available. 
 
6. Is all the equipment up and running? 
 
 All the equipment listed on the ITB is functioning properly. 
 
 
 



 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO.: 1 
   
The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the bid package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton County 
Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the 
ITB due date and time Tuesday, February 22, 2011, 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, _______ day of __________, 2011. 
 
 

________________________________ 
       Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

________________________________ 
       Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

________________________________ 
       Title 
 


